
 
Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford East Area Committee to 
be held on Wednesday, 28 September 2022 at 6.00 pm  
in Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE  
 
COUNCILLORS 
LABOUR 
 

LIBERAL DEMOCRATS 
 

BRADFORD INDEPENDENT GROUP 

S Choudhry 
C Hayden 
Z Iqbal 
H Khan 
T Salam 

R Ahmed 
S Knox 
A Naylor 

T Sajawal 

 
ALTERNATES: 
 
COUNCILLORS 
LABOUR 
 

LIBERAL DEMOCRATS BRADFORD INDEPENDENT GROUP 

S Cunningham 
J Humphreys 
R Jamil 
I Khan 
M Shafiq 
 

A Griffiths 
B Stubbs 
J Sunderland 

N Elahi 

 
Notes: 
 
• This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by contacting 

the Agenda contact shown below. 
• The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed except if 

Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered by Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be respectful to the conduct of the 
meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such as oral commentary) will not be 
permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes to record or film the meeting's proceedings 
is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact who will provide guidance and ensure that any 
necessary arrangements are in place. Those present who are invited to make spoken 
contributions to the meeting should be aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded. 

• If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the officer 
named at the foot of that agenda item. 

• Please note that under the current circumstances only Members and Alternates on the 
Committee will receive paper copies of the agenda, however the agenda and reports can be 
viewed on the Councils agenda and minutes website five clear working days in advance of the 
meeting. 

• Any Councillors and members of the public who wish to make a contribution at the meeting are 
asked to email farzana.mughal@bradford.gov.uk by mid-day on Monday 26 September 2022 and 
request to do so. You will then be advised on how you can participate in the meeting.   

From:      
Asif Ibrahim  
Director of Legal and Governance  
Agenda Contact: Farzana Mughal 
Phone: 07811 504164 
E-Mail: farzana.mughal@bradford.gov.uk 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:farzana.mughal@bradford.gov.uk


 2 

 
  
 

A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS 
 
  
1.   ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)  

 
The Director of Legal and Governance will report the names of 
alternate Members who are attending the meeting in place of 
appointed Members.   
 
 

 

 
2.   DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST  

 
(Members Code of Conduct – Part 4A of the Constitution) 
  
To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted 
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure 
must include the nature of the interest. 
  
An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes 
apparent to the member during the meeting. 
  
Notes: 
  
(1)       Members must consider their interests, and act according to the 

following: 
  

Type of Interest You must: 
    
Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests 

Disclose the interest; not participate in 
the discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

    
Other Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Directly 
Related) 

Disclose the interest; speak on the item 
only if the public are also allowed to 
speak but otherwise not participate in the 
discussion or vote; and leave the 
meeting unless you have a dispensation. 

  
  

  

Other Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 
OR 
Non-Registrable 
Interests (Affects) 

Disclose the interest; remain in the 
meeting, participate and vote unless the 
matter affects the financial interest or 
well-being 
  

(a) to a greater extent than it affects 
the financial interests of a majority of 
inhabitants of the affected ward, and  

 



 3 

  
(b) a reasonable member of the public 
knowing all the facts would believe that 
it would affect your view of the wider 
public interest; in which case speak on 
the item only if the public are also 
allowed to speak but otherwise not do 
not participate in the discussion or 
vote; and leave the meeting unless 
you have a dispensation. 

  
(2)       Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned 

or their spouse/partner. 
  
(3)       Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months 

must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget 
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this 
restriction applies to them.  A failure to comply with these 
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992.   

  
(4)       Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council 

Standing Order 44. 
  
  

3.   MINUTES  
 
Recommended – 
  
That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2022 be signed as 
a correct record.  
  

(Farzana Mughal – 07811 504164) 
 

 

 
4.   INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS  

 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by 
contacting the person shown after each agenda item.  Certain reports 
and background papers may be restricted.   
  
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper 
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director 
whose name is shown on the front page of the report.   
  
If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.   
  
Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if 
you wish to appeal.   
  

(Farzana Mughal – 07811 504164) 

 



 4 

 
  

5.   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
(Access to Information Procedure Rules – Part 3B of the Constitution) 
  
To hear questions from electors within the District on any matter this is 
the responsibility of the Committee.   
  
Questions must be received in writing by the City Solicitor in 
Room 112, City Hall, Bradford, BD1 1HY, by mid-day on 26 
September 2022. 
  

(Farzana Mughal – 07811 504164) 
  

 

 
B. BUSINESS ITEMS 

  
6.   BRADFORD EAST LOCALITY PLAN AND WARD PLANS 2022 - 

2025  
 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “D”) 
which seeks approval of the draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
and also includes the six Ward Plans.  
  
Recommended:  
  

(1)  That the draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25, as 
detailed in this report at Appendix A and Bradford East 
Ward Plans as detailed in Appendix B be approved. 
  

(2)  That the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator presents a 
progress report to the Area Committee in 12 months, 
setting out the progress and achievements made for each 
of the priorities detailed in the Bradford East Locality Plan 
2022-25, including the six Ward Plans. 

(Louise Williams - 01274 431066) 

 

1 - 78 

 
7.   POLICING BRADFORD EAST  

 
The Strategic Director, Place will submit a report (Document “E”) 
which provides an update on key policing and anti-social behaviour 
issues in the Bradford East Constituency. 
  
Recommended:  
  
That the work undertaken by the Bradford East Neighbourhood 
Policing Team and partners be noted. 

(Louise Williams - 01274 431066) 

 

79 - 90 

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER 



 
 

Report of the Strategic Director of the Department of 
Place to the meeting of Bradford East Area Committee 
to be held on 28 September 2022 

D 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
 
 
Summary statement: 
 
The Council, working with partner agencies, is undertaking work to strengthen its approach 
to Locality Working. A key part of that approach is the development of Locality Plans. This 
report presents a draft of the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 and also includes the six 
Ward Plans for the Area Committee’s approval. 
 
 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
The Locality Plan has been developed in consultation with a range of partners, community 
groups and residents with the aim of ensuring that the voices of all communities in the 
Area are heard.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
Jason Longhurst 
Strategic Director of Place 

Portfolio:   
Safer and Stronger Communities 
 

Report Contact: Louise Williams 
Bradford East Area Coordinator  
Phone: (01274) 431066 
E-mail: louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
Corporate 

Page 1

Agenda Item 6/

mailto:louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk


1. SUMMARY 
 

The Council, working with partner agencies, is undertaking work to strengthen its 
approach to Locality Working. A key part of that approach is the development of 
Locality Plans. This report presents a draft of the Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-
25 and also includes the six Ward Plans for the Area Committee’s approval. 

 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The vision for the Strengthening Locality Working approach is to build safe, strong 

and active localities where citizens and local leaders are empowered to work 
alongside public agencies and partners to address local needs and issues. Working 
collaboratively and creatively, they utilise local assets, resources and opportunities 
to enhance community capacity and tackle inequalities. People are at the heart of 
service design and delivery, and experience coordinated support within their 
localities and only need to tell their story once. A stronger focus on prevention and 
early help promotes better outcomes for local people and helps reduce the need for 
statutory interventions wherever possible. 

 
2.2 To achieve the vision the project advocates a stronger role for Bradford Council and 

its partners as a leader and place shaper, aligning delivery and resources, renewing 
emphasis on the role of Area Committees and supporting local Councillors in their 
capacity as democratic champions.   
 

2.3 Further work has been undertaken with District Councillors and partner agencies to 
inform the development of the locality plan through a range of consultation and 
events including focus groups, surveys, Ward-based priority setting events and a 
Bradford East conference held on 24 May 2022.  

 
2.4 This report presents the completed draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 

(Appendix A) for consideration and approval by the Area Committee. In addition, 
the six Bradford East Ward plans (Appendix B) for consideration and approval. 

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
 There are no other considerations. 
 
4. FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL 
 

This work falls within the current budget and resources of the Neighbourhood 
Service and other Council resources that are available for the Strengthening 
Locality Working programme. 
 
The Locality and Ward Plans priorities assist the Area Committee in its place-based 
area management role, and to inform the allocation of Area Committee budgets. 
 
Officer support for co-ordination to take forward the Locality and Ward Plans will be 
provided by the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator’s Office. 
 
The Bradford East Locality and Ward Plans 2022 – 2025 are used to inform the 
budget-setting processes and service-planning throughout the authority and 

Page 2



partners. 
 
The Bradford East Locality and Ward Plans 2022 – 2025 have been developed with 
and will be shared with key service-providers such as the Police, Health, social 
housing landlords and community organisations to request that these Plans be 
used to inform their own priority-setting processes. 

 
5. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
   
 A key purpose of Strengthening Locality working is to reduce the demand on 

services. 
 
6. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 

There are no known legal implications from this work. 
 
7. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 

One of the key themes in the Locality Plan aims to increase sustainability across 
the Area. 

 
7.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 

Greenhouse gas emissions will be addressed within the Locality and Ward Plans. 
 
7.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 

Community Safety issues will be addressed within the Locality and Ward Plans.  
 
7.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 

There are no known human rights issues emerging from this report. 
 
7.5 TRADE UNION 
 

There are no known trade union issues arising from this report.   
 
7.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 

The work supports delivery of priorities across all Bradford East wards. There will 
be positive implications for all Wards in the Bradford East Area if the Strengthening 
Locality Working programme achieves its objectives. 

 
7.7 AREA COMMITTEE ACTION PLAN IMPLICATIONS  

(for reports to Area Committees only) 
 

The Locality Plan 2022-25 will replace the existing Area Committee Action Plan. 
 
7.8 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 

Page 3



 
 There are no known implications. 
 
7.9 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
 There are no known implications. 
 
8. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 

There are no not for publication documents.  
 
9. OPTIONS 
 
9.1 That members approve the draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25, as detailed in 

this report at Appendix A. In addition, that members approved the draft Ward Plans 
for Bradford East as detailed in this report at Appendix B. 

 
9.2 That members suggest changes to the draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 

and / or Bradford East Ward Plans. 
   

10. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
10.1 Bradford East Area Committee approves the draft Bradford East Locality Plan 

2022-25, as detailed in this report at Appendix A and Bradford East Ward Plans as 
detailed in Appendix B. 

 
10.2 Bradford East Area Committee requests that the Bradford East Area Co-ordinator 

presents a progress report to the Area Committee in 12 months, setting out the 
progress and achievements made for each of the priorities detailed in the Bradford 
East Locality Plan 2022-25, including the six Ward Plans. 

 
11. APPENDICES 
 
 Appendix A: Draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 
 
 Appendix B: Bradford East Locality Plans 2022-25 
 
12. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

 
“Locality working review: Bradford East Approach and creating Localities Plans for 
the area” (Document G) considered by the Bradford East Area Committee at its 
meeting held on 8 December 2021. 
 

 

Page 4



Bradford East Locality Ward Plans 2022-25

Developed and delivered in partnership with local Councillors, partner 
agencies, voluntary, community and faith organisations and residents

P
age 5



Ward Priorities – Bolton & Undercliffe
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bolton & Undercliffe

Better Skills, More Good 
Jobs and a Growing 
Economy

1. Empower local residents and support employers and businesses to offer work experience and to become mentors and 
coaches to act as positive role models.

2. Explore measures to enable businesses to recover from Covid-19.

3. Raise aspirations of and highlight opportunities for young people in voluntary and paid roles.

Decent Homes 1. Explore opportunities with partners to create additional green spaces for community use.

2. Explore measures to enable vulnerable residents to make adaptations and modifications to their own homes or have better 
access to suitable housing.

3. Ensure that access to advice, support and grants for home improvements are made readily available to local residents.

Good Start, Great Schools 1. Improve the overall literacy and numeracy skills in primary school children.

2. Increase the uptake of free child care places in local nurseries and promote the benefits to both parent/guardians.

3. Promote alternative methods of school transport that will aid the reduction of air pollution and road congestion around 
schools.

P
age 6



Ward Priorities – Bolton & Undercliffe Continued
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bolton & Undercliffe

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Work alongside partner agencies to increase the availability of and access to provisions that can offer support to those living 
with mental health and cognitive issues.

2. Improve access to GPs and dentists or alternative advice to support health needs such as pharmacy contact points.

3. Develop existing amenities to encourage and enable people to become active and to promote physical wellbeing.

Safe, Strong and Active 
Communities

1. Work alongside communities to promote confidence and satisfaction in the Police, encourage the reporting of crime and 
ASB and increase community intelligence to help tackle criminality.

2. Continue the development of community resources and promote opportunities to become active citizens and signpost to 
groups.

3. Reduce litter, fly-tipping and dog fouling to improve public spaces such as Peel Park.

A Sustainable District 1. Work collaboratively with organisations  and local residents to encourage them to grow their own produce 
through community garden initiatives.

2. Reduce instances of fly tipping.

3. Promote energy efficiency measures. 

P
age 7



Actions

1. Engage existing organisations and 
providers to develop a co-ordinated plan 
to increase opportunities employment 
opportunities. 

2. Canvas local businesses to determine the 
impact and need following the Covid 19 
pandemic and the economic fall out. 

3. Develop business networks for help, 
advice and support and increase access to 
funding opportunities for local businesses.

4. Identify role models in the community 
and highlight their achievements.

5. Increase access to skills training, career 
advice and mentoring within secondary 
schools.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes

1. Partners and businesses are working 
better together to support people into 
work.

2. Targeted work plan to identify 
businesses that require further help 
and support to ensure sustainability 
and longevity. 

3. Increased access and knowledge of 
funding opportunities for new and 
existing businesses.

4. Individuals more prepared for the 
working environment and working 
routines with increased confidence. 

Indicators

1. Claimant data.

2. Improvement in the number of young 
people in employment (paid/voluntary). 

3. Increased uptake of skills training. 

4. Established network of local businesses.

P
age 8



Actions

1. Engage with local housing developers and 
Council Planning Department to ensure 
green spaces are part of new 
developments.

2. Work with Adult Services and local VCS 
organisations to identify vulnerable adults 
with need.

3. Work with housing associations and local 
housing developers to develop and 
improve existing housing stock. 

4. Utilise resources such as Grant Finder and 
identify additional funding streams 
available to private landlords and home 
owners.   

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes

1. Better quality of living, increased 
access to available provision.

2. Increase in suitable housing options for 
all that meet the needs of the 
community.

3. Better links between the Council, 
private and social landlords and 
housing developers.

4. More sustainable homes. 

Indicators

1. Community consultation.

2. Resident feed back & Median energy 
efficiency data (England 66 KC band 55).

3. Stronger collaborative working leading 
to more suitable housing.

P
age 9



Actions

1. Build stronger links with local schools and 
the agencies that work in the education 
sector.

2. Work alongside Early Help, Access and 
Take Up Team to identify low nursery 
uptake areas.

3. Promote the benefits of early education 
to parent/guardian.

4. Collaborate with local schools to promote 
alternative school transport methods and 
educate young people about climate 
change.

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes

1. Increased number of young people 
accessing additional support, resulting 
in higher attainment.

2. Increased numbers of nursery place 
uptake.

3. Greener, cleaner, more sustainable 
ward and healthier and more active 
people.

Indicators

1. KS2 attainment data.

2. Increase in the number of families 
benefiting from free childcare.

3. Case studies and feedback from 
partners. 

P
age 10



Actions

1. Identify and promote new and existing 
provisions to support those living with 
mental health/cognitive issues through 
collaborative working with statutory and 
VCS organisations.

2. Actively engage with the local Community 
Partnership to enhance and improve 
access to existing provision.

3. Engage with service users to identify and 
implement changes with a focus on self-
care in communities.

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes

1. Established network of organisations 
dedicated to supporting mental well-
being resulting in a more effective 
engagement between health and well-
being services offering a wider range of 
support to service users. 

2. Increased awareness of alternative 
provisions and education around 
personal health and dental care.

3. Increase in physical, mental, emotional, 
social health and well-being and an 
established relationship connecting 
Social Prescribers and VCS 
organisations.

Indicators

1. Shorter waiting times to access NHS 
services through awareness of 
alternatives such as pharmacies and 
walk in centres.

2. % or perceptions/feedback from local 
residents directly engaging with local 
services.

3. Case studies.

P
age 11



Actions
1. Community engagement days to build 

relationships with local Police Officers and 
PCSOs offering increased visibility and access 
to local Neighbourhood Policing Teams.

2. Actively promote methods of reporting crime, 
ASB and intelligence through portals such as 
Dob in a Dealer, Crimestoppers and West 
Yorkshire Police Contact. 

3. Develop a local directory of community 
groups, organisations and active citizens to 
raise awareness and encourage closer 
partnership working.

4. Renew education programme with local 
residents and social housing around the 
environmental impact of fly tipping, dog 
fouling and littering.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes
1. Increased confidence and satisfaction in 

Neighbourhood Policing Teams. 

2. Improved visibility and promotion of 
positive action being taken to tackle local 
criminality.

3. Local residents feel safer and have better 
awareness of how to report crime, ASB 
and intelligence to the Police. 

4. Networking and sharing of resources 
across communities enabling a stronger 
connection between active citizens and 
groups.

5. Cleaner, greener and safer communities.

Indicators
1. Case studies.

2. Feedback from local residents around 
communication with statutory 
organisations.

3. Stronger connections between active 
citizens and groups.

4. Reduction in fly-tipping data. Complaints 
around dog fouling and increase in local 
litter picking initiatives/groups.

P
age 12



Actions

1. Inform residents of responsibilities 
regarding recycling, fly tipping and rubbish 
disposal.

2. Work with officers, communities and VCS 
to host informative workshops / events.

3. Support partners to develop local growing 
initiatives and opportunities.

4. Raise awareness of energy efficiency 
measures. 

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bolton & Undercliffe

Outcomes

1. Less residential fly tipping, more 
accurate and timely reporting of issues 
and improved recycling rates. 

2. Greater understanding of and 
engagement with environmental 
issues.

3. Council land, parks and greenspaces 
more biodiverse.

4. More sustainable homes.

Indicators

1. Reduction in instances of fly tipping.

2. Improved recycling rates.

3. Increased biodiversity.

4. More sustainable homes.

P
age 13



Ward Priorities – Bowling and Barkerend
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bowling and Barkerend

Better Skills, More 
Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

1. Support and develop initiatives to increase adult employability and overcome barriers to work.

2. Seek out and develop opportunities that enable young people, particularly disengaged young people, to 
achieve their potential. 

3. Promote positive role models from the community to inspire and encourage residents and young people.

Decent Homes 1. Work in partnership with housing associations and private landlords to educate and encourage them to 
deliver on their legal roles and responsibilities. 

2. Provide information and support to tenants to enable them to address housing issues.

3. Enable residents to develop warmer more efficient homes through education and access to greener living 
schemes.

Good Start, Great 
Schools

1. Create and support opportunities in the community for parents, children and young people to access after 
school and holiday activities and other services.  

2. Encourage collaborative working between all agencies to deliver the early help agenda to improve resilience 
in families.

3. Engage young people in influencing and designing activities in their neighbourhoods.

P
age 14



Ward Priorities – Bowling and Barkerend 
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bowling and Barkerend

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Work collaboratively with the Council, NHS and other organisations to engage and signpost to enable residents to 
maintain a healthy lifestyle through healthy eating and keeping active.

2. Provide accessible and inclusive opportunities where residents can access support for mental health services in a secure 
and safe environment. 

3. Reduce obesity levels in children and young people.

Safe, Strong and Active 
Communities

1. Reduce the impact of drugs and anti-social behaviour in the area through local intelligence and working with residents 
and partner organisations such as the Police, Youth Services and VCS organisations. 

2. Support diversionary activities to educate and inform young people about health, crime, drugs and other issues as they 
arise by utilising a multi-agency approach.

3. Educate residents and businesses about of the impact fly-tipping and litter and promote changes in their behaviours 
and take ownership.

4. Celebrate community strengths in neighbourhoods and promote a sense of local pride.

A Sustainable District 1. Promote active travel to reduce the reliance on vehicles.

2. Support VCS providers to deliver local community provision, utilising people’s existing skills, and to support VSC 
organisations access and apply for funding to plug gaps in services.

3. Stimulate interest in food growing and reduce waste.

P
age 15



Actions

1. Provide employability and training 
services and support at neighbourhood-
based hubs and centres to enable 
accessibility for all.

2. Develop a project to identify and involve 
positive role models in promoting new 
pathways for adults and young people.

3. Develop and promote volunteering 
opportunities, work experiences, 
apprenticeships and skills development to 
increase the confidence of young people 
to access the labour market.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Individuals better prepared for the 
working environment and working 
routines with increased and varied 
skills.

2. Adults and young people will have 
more choices in terms of education and 
work.

3. Better skills for work. Individuals more 
confident and skilled to getting into 
employment. 

 

Indicators

1. Number of people attending services, 
activities and events and / or case 
studies.

2. Number of role models identified.

3. Number of adults and young people 
engaged.

4. Feedback from participants and case 
studies.

P
age 16



Actions

1. Work with rental agencies, private 
landlords, social housing providers and 
Council Private Sector Housing to 
encourage them to access available 
resources.

2. Provide information and signpost tenants 
to relevant services.

3. Work with organisations and residents to 
develop increased understanding of 
energy efficiency schemes and 
opportunities.

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Improved housing standards in rental 
market. 

2. More residents taking responsibility.

3. Cleaner neighbourhoods. 

4. Better quality of living, reduced energy 
consumption and more energy efficient 
homes.

Indicators

1. Reduction in service requests.

2. Feedback from residents, partners and 
Wardens.

3. Resident feed back and Median Energy 
Efficiency Data (England 66 KC band 55).

P
age 17



Actions

1. Link schools, VCS, Youth Services, parks 
and libraries to communicate what is on 
offer and to develop additional services 
out of schools hours.

2. Work with Better Start, Early Years and 
other relevant agencies to provide early 
intervention support for families.

3. Work with Youth Service and other VCS 
organisations to increase opportunities for 
young people to be involved in local 
decision -making and delivery of services.

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Increased uptake in out of schools 
hours activities.

2. Increased networking opportunities. 

3. More children achieving higher 
educational attainment.

4. Increased opportunities for children 
and young people’s voices to be heard. 

5. Schools working together to deliver 
joint services.

6. Better supported and more resilient 
families, children are at age-related 
levels on entering education.

7. More young people involved and 
increased self esteem, confidence and 
aspirations.

Indicators

1. Focus groups and case studies from 
participants and partners. 

2. Feedback from participants, schools 
data and case studies. 

3. Feedback from young people.

P
age 18



Actions

1. Map existing health initiatives and ensure 
there is support in place for residents to 
take advantage of the opportunities 
available, in partnership with CP5.

2. Identify gaps in local health activities and 
work with partners, including resident 
volunteers, to address the needs.

3. Think creatively with partners about how 
to exploit opportunities from existing 
projects/initiatives to reduce obesity. 

4. Refer and signpost residents to public 
health programmes. 

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Increased use of existing services and 
improved health.

2. Increased use of new services and 
improved health.

3. Reduction in levels of obesity.

4. More residents accessing health 
activities and / or activities that 
positively impact up their health. 

Indicators

1. Mapped services and case studies.

2. New projects and activities developed.

3. Obesity data and case studies. 

4. Feedback from participants and case 
studies.

P
age 19



Actions

1. Identify anti-social behaviour and drug 
crime hotspots and ensure a partnership 
approach is in place to tackle issues as 
they arise and long-term issues.

2. Work with VCS organisations, Police, 
Youth Service and secondary schools to 
encourage development of diversionary 
activities.

3. Increase work with residents and social 
housing providers to raise the impact of 
and tackle fly-tipping.

4. Increase locally-based events and 
networking opportunities for partners and 
organisations to showcase positive 
practice.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Better quality of life and people feel 
safer.

2. More residents aware of how to report 
concerns.

3. More confidence in services due to 
high visibility responses from providers.

4. Increased community participation and 
reduced ASB.

5. Reduced incidents of fly-tipping and 
service requests. 

6. People getting along better, sharing 
good practice and stories. 

Indicators

1. Data and feedback from partners.

2. Feedback and case studies. 

3. Fly-tipping data and changes in trend.   

4. Good news stories.

P
age 20



Actions

1. Promote Active Travel Neighbourhoods, 
walking to schools and cycling initiatives.  

2. Set up a network of organisations and 
local residents to empower community 
groups and volunteers to be self-
sustainable.

3. Extend the BD3 garden competition, 
increase the use of allotment sites, 
encourage more tree planting and 
recycling and make use of out of date 
food.

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bowling & Barkerend

Outcomes

1. Cleaner air and improved health.

2. Increased local network ensuring take-
up of services is high and gaps in 
services are met. 

3. More people taking part in activities to 
create a sustainable environment.  

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
schools, residents and partners. 

2. Network established and meeting 
regularly.

3. Ward based environmental data and 
feedback from partners.

P
age 21



Ward Priorities – Bradford Moor
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bradford Moor

Better Skills, More 
Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

1. Support and develop initiatives to increase adult employability and overcome barriers to work.

2. Seek out and develop opportunities that enable young people, particularly disengaged young people, to 
achieve their potential. 

3. Promote positive role models from the community to inspire and encourage residents and young people.

Decent Homes 1. Work in partnership with housing associations and private landlords to educate and encourage them to 
deliver on their legal roles and responsibilities. 

2. Provide information and support to tenants to enable them to address housing issues.

3. Enable residents to develop warmer more efficient homes through education and access to greener living 
schemes.

Good Start, Great 
Schools

1. Create and support opportunities in the community for parents, children and young people to access after 
school and holiday activities and other services.  

2. Encourage collaborative working between all agencies to deliver the early help agenda to improve resilience 
in families.

3. Engage young people in influencing and designing activities in their neighbourhoods.

P
age 22



Ward Priorities – Bradford Moor
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Bradford Moor

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Work collaboratively with the Council, NHS and other organisations to engage and signpost to enable residents to 
maintain a healthy lifestyle through healthy eating and keeping active.

2. Provide accessible and inclusive opportunities where residents can access support for mental health services in a 
secure and safe environment. 

3. Reduce obesity levels in children and young people.

Safe, Strong and Active 
Communities

1. Reduce the impact of drugs and anti-social behaviour in the area through local intelligence and working with residents 
and partner organisations such as the Police, Youth Services and VCS organisations. 

2. Support diversionary activities to educate and inform young people about health, crime, drugs and other issues as 
they arise by utilising a multi-agency approach.

3. Educate residents and businesses about of the impact fly-tipping and litter and promote changes in their behaviours 
and take ownership.

4. Celebrate community strengths in neighbourhoods and promote a sense of local pride.

A Sustainable District 1. Promote active travel to reduce the reliance on vehicles.

2. Support VCS providers to deliver local community provision, utilising people’s existing skills, and to support VSC 
organisations access and apply for funding to plug gaps in services.

3. Stimulate interest in food growing and reduce waste.

P
age 23



Actions

1. Provide employability and training 
services and support at neighbourhood-
based hubs and centres to enable 
accessibility for all.

2. Develop a project to identify and involve 
positive role models in promoting new 
pathways for adults and young people.

3. Develop and promote volunteering 
opportunities, work experiences, 
apprenticeships and skills development to 
increase the confidence of young people 
to access the labour market.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Individuals better prepared for the 
working environment and working 
routines with increased and varied 
skills.

2. Adults and young people will have 
more choices in terms of education and 
work.

3. Better skills for work. Individuals more 
confident and skilled to getting into 
employment. 

 

Indicators

1. Number of people attending services, 
activities and events and / or case 
studies.

2. Number of role models identified.

3. Number of adults and young people 
engaged.

4. Feedback from participants and case 
studies.

P
age 24



Actions

1. Work with rental agencies, private 
landlords, social housing providers and 
Council Private Sector Housing to 
encourage them to access available 
resources.

2. Provide information and signpost tenants 
to relevant services.

3. Work with organisations and residents to 
develop increased understanding of 
energy efficiency schemes and 
opportunities.

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Improved housing standards in rental 
market. 

2. More residents taking responsibility.

3. Cleaner neighbourhoods. 

4. Better quality of living, reduced energy 
consumption and more energy efficient 
homes.

Indicators

1. Reduction in service requests.

2. Feedback from residents, partners and 
Wardens.

3. Resident feed back and Median Energy 
Efficiency Data (England 66 KC band 55).

P
age 25



Actions

1. Link schools, VCS, Youth Services, parks 
and libraries to communicate what is on 
offer and to develop additional services 
out of schools hours.

2. Work with Better Start, Early Years and 
other relevant agencies to provide early 
intervention support for families.

3. Work with Youth Service and other VCS 
organisations to increase opportunities for 
young people to be involved in local 
decision -making and delivery of services.

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Increased uptake in out of schools hours 
activities.

2. Increased networking opportunities. 

3. More children achieving higher 
educational attainment.

4. Increased opportunities for children and 
young people’s voices to be heard. 

5. Schools working together to deliver joint 
services.

6. Better supported and more resilient 
families, children are at age-related levels 
on entering education.

7. More young people involved and increased 
self esteem, confidence and aspirations.

Indicators

1. Focus groups and case studies from 
participants and partners. 

2. Feedback from participants, schools 
data and case studies. 

3. Feedback from young people.

P
age 26



Actions

1. Map existing health initiatives and ensure 
there is support in place for residents to 
take advantage of the opportunities 
available, in partnership with CP5.

2. Identify gaps in local health activities and 
work with partners, including resident 
volunteers, to address the needs.

3. Think creatively with partners about how 
to exploit opportunities from existing 
projects/initiatives to reduce obesity. 

4. Refer and signpost residents to public 
health programmes. 

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Increased use of existing services and 
improved health.

2. Increased use of new services and 
improved health.

3. Reduction in levels of obesity.

4. More residents accessing health 
activities and / or activities that 
positively impact up their health. 

Indicators

1. Mapped services and case studies.

2. New projects and activities developed.

3. Obesity data and case studies. 

4. Feedback from participants and case 
studies.

P
age 27



Actions

1. Identify anti-social behaviour and drug 
crime hotspots and ensure a partnership 
approach is in place to tackle issues as 
they arise and long-term issues.

2. Work with VCS organisations, Police, 
Youth Service and secondary schools to 
encourage development of diversionary 
activities.

3. Increase work with residents and social 
housing providers to raise the impact of 
and tackle fly-tipping.

4. Increase locally-based events and 
networking opportunities for partners and 
organisations to showcase positive 
practice.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Better quality of life and people feel 
safer.

2. More residents aware of how to report 
concerns.

3. More confidence in services due to 
high visibility responses from providers.

4. Increased community participation and 
reduced ASB.

5. Reduced incidents of fly-tipping and 
service requests. 

6. People getting along better, sharing 
good practice and stories. 

Indicators

1. Data and feedback from partners.

2. Feedback and case studies. 

3. Fly-tipping data and changes in trend.   

4. Good news stories.

P
age 28



Actions

1. Promote Active Travel Neighbourhoods, 
walking to schools and cycling initiatives.  

2. Set up a network of organisations and 
local residents to empower community 
groups and volunteers to be self-
sustainable.

3. Extend the BD3 garden competition, 
increase the use of allotment sites, 
encourage more tree planting and 
recycling and make use of out of date 
food.

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Bradford Moor

Outcomes

1. Cleaner air and improved health.

2. Increased local network ensuring take-
up of services is high and gaps in 
services are met. 

3. More people taking part in activities to 
create a sustainable environment.  

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
schools, residents and partners. 

2. Network established and meeting 
regularly.

3. Ward based environmental data and 
feedback from partners.

P
age 29



Ward Priorities – Eccleshill  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Eccleshill

Better Skills, More 
Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

1. Work with appropriate partners who work with long term unemployed, supporting them to provide local sessions where people 
can gain skills and confidence to move back into employment.

2. Work with partners that support people into employment to make this locally accessible.

3. Connect with youth workers and youth organisations across the area to raise confidence, skills and aspirations of young people.

Decent Homes 1. Link with organisations and schemes that can enable people to move in to properties adapted to their needs, including in the 
social housing sector.

2. Work with Landowners such as InCommunities to improve the appearance of neglected spaces surrounding housing estates.

3. Work with private and social landlords and their tenants to ensure they comply with their responsibilities.

Good Start, Great 
Schools

1. Work with schools and other education and support services to reduce the number of young people not in full time education or 
training.

2. Ensure services are joined up around the ‘early help’ services to support and improve families’ resilience.

3. Connect young people with services and sessions that help improve key skills such as confidence,  literacy and numeracy, including 
through youth sessions.

P
age 30



Ward Priorities – Eccleshill  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Eccleshill

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Work with residents and health services (through Community Partnerships, VSC organisations and other mechanisms) to support 
people to understand and access the different means of obtaining medical and health advice, including through pharmacists.

2. Promote and support opportunities to increase people’s involvement in self-care, including the those with long-term health 
conditions, through local services and sessions.

3. Work with a range of partners to connect people who are isolated to services and sessions which help improve their mental 
health.

Safe, Strong and 
Active Communities

1. Promote safe, fun opportunities for people from different backgrounds and experiences to come together and include young 
people’s voice in the development of their community.

2. Work with residents, businesses and others to reduce litter, fly-tipping and business waste and improve public spaces.

3. Develop a multi-agency approach to anti-social behaviour and other crime types.

A Sustainable District 1. Skill up community activists to myth bust and give key tips to reduce living costs. 

2. Enable people to develop warmer more efficient homes through accessing existing grants

3. Support local volunteers and voluntary and community-based organisations to provide locally appropriate services and support. 

P
age 31



Actions

1. Work with partners to develop a 
programme of support to assist building 
skills and confidence.

2. Work with partners to map their offers 
and promote these to encourage people 
to attend. 

3. Target young people to give them 
opportunities to gain skills and 
employment. 

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. Improved skills, confidence and job 
readiness. 

2. More accessible information on skills 
development opportunities and job 
support. 

3. Young people armed with the 
necessary skills and confidence to 
enter the jobs market

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
partners. 

2. Increase in employment rates. 

P
age 32



Actions

1. Work with partner organisations and 
schemes and gather information on grants 
and opportunities for property adaptation 
and encourage take-up.

2. Work with residents and land owners such 
as InCommunities to clear and improve 
neglected spaces.

3. Raise awareness of roles and 
responsibilities of landlords and tenants 
to improve housing standards.

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. More properties adapted to suit the 
needs of individuals. 

2. Reduction of fly tipping and visual 
improvement of neglected spaces.

3. Improved housing standards.

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
partners and residents. 

2. Decrease in fly tipping data.

P
age 33



Actions

1. Identify and work with young people with 
poor school attendance and ensure that 
they have access to positive education 
and / or training opportunities, including 
vocational pathways. 

2. Raise awareness of services and 
opportunities for early intervention and 
family support and encourage families to 
become involved.

3. Facilitate multi-agency responses at a 
neighbourhood level targeted at 
individuals / families identified as most in 
need.

4. Work with partners to enhance and 
promote activities that improve skills and 
confidence in young people. 

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. Improved school attendance.

2. Young people on more positive 
pathways.

3. Improved take-up of services and 
family resilience. 

4. Improved collaborative working and 
better outcomes for young people.

Indicators

1. Reduction of NEET young people. 

2. Case studies, good news and feedback 
from partners and participants. 

P
age 34



Actions

1. Work with partners, residents and health 
providers, including community 
partnerships and VCS organisations, to 
establish improved communication and 
signposting and help residents access the 
right front door the first time.

2. Identify and raise awareness of services 
promoting self-care and improved 
wellbeing.

3. Work with partners to identify, support 
and sign-post isolated and vulnerable 
people to services.

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. Residents accessing the most 
appropriate service first time. 

2. Residents accessing self-care advice 
and services leading to reduction in 
GP/hospital demand.

3. Isolated and vulnerable residents 
engaged more effectively. 

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
partners and patients

2. Increases in advice sought from 
pharmacies.

3. Case studies showing the identification 
of most vulnerable people and better 
outcomes for them. 

P
age 35



Actions

1. Increase work with residents, businesses 
and VCS organisations to target the cause 
of, and reaction to, fly tipping and 
littering.

2. Work with VCS groups, youth service, 
residents and other stakeholders in the 
area to develop young peoples roles in 
local decision-making processes.

3. Work with VCS and Statutory 
organisations such as the Police to 
problem solve reported crime, identify 
trends and put strategies in place to target 
them.

4. Support and develop local events with 
residents and partners which bring 
together communities in fun and creative 
ways.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. Improved visual amenity. 

2. Targeted interventions such as days of 
action. 

3. Young people feel heard.

4. More residents aware of how to report 
concerns. 

5. Increase in targeted response to 
problems and identification of key 
geographical locations and individuals.

6. Improved community cohesion. 

Indicators

1. Reduction in fly tipping.

2. Number of ASB interventions. 

3. Case studies, good news and feedback 
from partners. 

4. Case studies about the impact of 
collaborative working in a hotspot area.

P
age 36



Actions

1. Creation of workshops and activity days to 
inform residents and other organisations 
of ways to improve home efficiency and 
reduce living costs.

2. Development of grants database or 
newsletters for residents and 
organisations to access grants for 
improved home efficiency and 
environmental sustainability.

3. Development of volunteer network where 
knowledge and experience can be shared 
and groups can be brought together.

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Eccleshill

Outcomes

1. Improved home efficiency.

2. Better understanding of grants system 
and increased uptake. 

3. Shared experience and knowledge. 
Improved community cohesion and 
engagement.

Indicators

1. Funding access improved.

2. Improved home efficiency.

3. Stronger community groups with 
increased knowledge and inter-
dependency between groups.

P
age 37



Ward Priorities – Idle & Thackley  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Idle & Thackley

Better Skills, More 
Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

1. Improve access to upskilling and training opportunities to enable people to become job ready with more 
local and practical support.

2. Work with local businesses to offer informal work experience to build confidence and experience.

3. Connect with youth workers and youth organisations across the area to raise confidence, skills and 
aspirations of young people.  

Decent Homes 1. Connect into support available for private landlords to ensure they comply with their responsibilities in 
terms of housing standards, ongoing maintenance and security of tenure.

2. Assist low income home owners access existing schemes that provide funding for disrepair and increase 
energy efficiency measures to reduce fuel poverty and promote existing schemes to enable adaptations so 
people can remain in their own homes.

3. Work with landowners such as InCommunities to improve the appearance of neglected spaces surrounding 
housing estates. 

Good Start, Great 
Schools

1. Work with appropriate services to reduce number of young people not in full time education.

2. Ensure agencies are joined up around ‘early help’ services to support families.

3. Work with services to improve access to provision for young people out of school hours.

P
age 38



Ward Priorities – Idle & Thackley  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Idle & Thackley

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Work with partners to publicise and promote access to local activities and sessions to improve health and 
wellbeing, by increasing self–care, including with young people.

2. Work with residents and health services, through Community Partnerships, VSC organisations and other 
mechanisms, to support people to understand and access the different means of obtaining medical and 
health advice.

3. Work with a range of partners to connect people who are isolated to services and sessions which help 
improve their mental health.

Safe, Strong and 
Active Communities

1. Develop a multi-agency approach to tackle anti-social behaviour and other crime.

2. Promote opportunities for people to get involved in, and enable local activities to take place including 
signposting.

3. Work with residents, businesses and others to reduce litter, fly tipping and business waste to improve public 
spaces.

A Sustainable District 1. Skill up community activists to myth bust and give key tips to reduce living costs.

2. Enable people to develop warmer more efficient homes through accessing existing grants. 

3. Support local volunteers and voluntary and community-based organisations to provide locally appropriate 
services and support. 

P
age 39



Actions

1. Increase access to, and awareness and 
availability of skills training, career advice 
and mentoring.

2. Develop network of businesses and key 
individuals able to offer experience and 
mentoring.

3. Target young people to give them 
opportunities to gain skills and 
employment. 

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle & Thackley

Outcomes

1. Individuals more prepared for the 
working environment and working 
routines with increased confidence. 

2. Directory of individuals and businesses 
developed.

3. Improved confidence in young people 
looking for work.

Indicators

1. Claimant data.

2. Increase in the number of young people 
in employment (paid/voluntary). 

3. Increase in the uptake of skills training.

4. Case studies, good news and feedback 
from partners. 

P
age 40



Actions

1. Work with partner organisations and 
schemes and gather information on grants 
and opportunities for property adaptation 
and encourage take-up.

2. Raise awareness of roles and 
responsibilities of landlords and tenants 
to improve housing standards.

3. Work with residents and landowners to 
clear and improve neglected spaces. 

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle & Thackley

Outcomes

1. More properties adapted to suit the 
needs of individuals. 

2. Improved housing standards.

3. More informed tenants and landlords 
about their legal responsibilities. 

4. Reduction of fly tipping and visual 
improvement of neglected spaces.

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
partners and residents. 

2. Decrease in fly tipping data.

3. Improved quality of life and housing 
standards.

P
age 41



Actions

1. Identify and work with young people with 
poor school attendance and ensure that 
they have access to positive education 
and / or training opportunities, including 
vocational pathways. 

2. Raise awareness of services and 
opportunities for early intervention and 
family support and encourage families to 
become involved.

3. Facilitate multi-agency responses at a 
neighbourhood level targeted at 
individuals / families identified as most in 
need.

4. Work with partners to enhance and 
promote activities that improve skills and 
confidence in young people. 

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle and Thackley

Outcomes

1. Improved school attendance.

2. Young people on more positive 
pathways.

3. Improved take-up of services and 
family resilience. 

4. Improved collaborative working and 
better outcomes for young people.

Indicators

1. Reduction of NEET young people. 

2. Case studies, good news and feedback 
from partners and participants. 

P
age 42



Actions

1. Work with partners, residents and health 
providers, including community 
partnerships and VCS organisations, to 
establish improved communication and 
signposting and help residents access the 
right front door the first time.

2. Identify and raise awareness of services 
promoting self-care and improved 
wellbeing.

3. Work with partners to identify, support 
and sign-post isolated and vulnerable 
people to services.

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle & Thackley

Outcomes

1. Residents accessing the most 
appropriate service first time. 

2. Residents accessing self-care advice 
and services leading to reduction in 
GP/hospital demand.

3. Isolated and vulnerable residents 
engaged more effectively. 

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from 
partners and patients

2. Increases in advice sought from 
pharmacies.

3. Case studies showing the identification 
of most vulnerable people and better 
outcomes for them. 

P
age 43



Actions

1. Increase work with residents, businesses 
and VCS organisations to target the cause 
of, and reaction to, fly tipping and 
littering.

2. Work with VCS groups, youth service, 
residents and other stakeholders in the 
area to develop young peoples roles in 
local decision-making processes.

3. Work with VCS and Statutory 
organisations such as the Police to 
problem solve reported crime, identify 
trends and put strategies in place to target 
them.

4. Support and develop local events with 
residents and partners which bring 
together communities in fun and creative 
ways.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle and Thackley

Outcomes

1. Improved visual amenity. 

2. Targeted interventions such as days of 
action. 

3. Young people feel heard.

4. More residents aware of how to report 
concerns. 

5. Increase in targeted response to 
problems and identification of key 
geographical locations and individuals.

6. Improved community cohesion. 

Indicators

1. Reduction in fly tipping.

2. Number of ASB interventions. 

3. Case studies, good news and feedback 
from partners. 

4. Case studies about the impact of 
collaborative working in a hotspot area.

P
age 44



Actions

1. Creation of workshops and activity days to 
inform residents and other organisations 
of ways to improve home efficiency and 
reduce living costs.

2. Development of grants database or 
newsletters for residents and 
organisations to access grants for 
improved home efficiency and 
environmental sustainability.

3. Development of volunteer network where 
knowledge and experience can be shared 
and groups can be brought together.

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Idle & Thackley

Outcomes

1. Improved home efficiency.

2. Better understanding of grants system 
and increased uptake. 

3. Shared experience and knowledge. 
Improved community cohesion and 
engagement.

Indicators

1. Funding access improved.

2. Improved home efficiency.

3. Stronger community groups with 
increased knowledge and inter-
dependency between groups.

P
age 45



Ward Priorities – Little Horton  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Little Horton

Better Skills, More 
Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

1. Empower local businesses to increase access to and opportunities for apprenticeships and internships.

2. Work collaboratively with existing services to support local people back into the labour market.

3. Raise aspirations of and highlight opportunities for young people in voluntary and paid roles.

Decent Homes 1. Enable people to develop warmer more efficient homes through education and access to greener living 
schemes.

2. Work in partnership  with social and private landlords to provide safe, efficient and sustainable homes.

3. Support  and encourage local residents to maintain their gardens / yards and other local community 
spaces.

Good Start, Great 
Schools

1. Increase the uptake of the 2 year old offer in local nurseries and promote the benefits to 
parent/guardian.

2. Promote active school travel.

3. Encourage  joint work between agencies in delivering the early help agenda to improve resilience in 
families.

P
age 46



Ward Priorities – Little Horton  
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes
Ward Priorities – Little Horton

Better Health, Better 
Lives

1. Improve access to GPs and dentists or alternative advice to support health needs such as pharmacy contact points.

2. Work collaboratively with the Council, NHS and other organisations to engage and sign post to enable residents to 
maintain a healthy life style through healthy eating and keeping active. 

3. Work with voluntary and public sector services to identify and connect isolated people and hidden communities to 
existing provisions with the local area.

4. Target work to address childhood obesity.

Safe, Strong and Active 
Communities

1. Work alongside communities to promote confidence and satisfaction in the Police, encourage the reporting of 
Crime and ASB and increase community intelligence to help tackle criminality.

2. Work with partners and Council services to improve the cleanliness of the area.  

3. Develop a strategy alongside Youth Services and other partners to promote diversionary activities for young 
people on the periphery of criminality.

A Sustainable District 1. Support volunteering and community groups with local initiatives.

2. Encourage residents to use local amenities to promote the local economy and small businesses.

3. Work collaboratively with organisations to offer land to local residents to create their own produce through 
community garden initiatives.

P
age 47



Actions

1. Develop and promote initiatives to encourage 
residents to shop local and explore 
networking opportunities to support local 
businesses.

2. Develop and promote volunteering 
opportunities, work experiences, 
apprenticeships and skills development, to 
increase the confidence of young people to 
access the labour market.

3. Work with partners to support and deliver 
volunteer and skills workshops and work with 
partners to deliver employment and job fairs.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes

1. More people shopping in local businesses.

2. Young people more prepared for the 
working environment and working routines 
with increased varied skills. 

3. People more confident and skilled to deal 
with employers and getting into 
employment.

4. People more skilled to apply for local 
opportunities with increased aspirations 
and more awareness of options. 

Indicators

1. Feedback from businesses.

2. Case studies and feedback from 
participants. P

age 48



Actions
1. Support neighbourhood walkabouts with 

social housing providers and partners to 
identify local issues of action. In addition, 
raise awareness of how to report issues. 

2. Promote energy efficiency schemes, grants 
and initiatives and work in partnership with 
Housing providers to review energy efficiency 
of properties and support upgrades where 
necessary.

3. Gather information and promote schemes 
and grants that can improve physical and 
financial accessibility. 

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes
1. More people living in the same house and not 

moving – less transiency.
2. Improved pride in home/gardens/local area.
3. More people living in decent homes physically 

appropriate to their needs.
4. More tenants/residents actively engaging in 

housing issues/initiatives.
5. More tenants’ and residents’ groups.
6. More feedback opportunities for residents on 

housing issues.
7. More people managing living costs.
8. More households upgrading to energy 

efficiency measures.
9. More Social housing properties maintained 

to a decent standard.
10. More young people able to access affordable 

housing.
11. More old people able to access appropriate 

housing.
12. More people living in decent homes that meet 

their needs.

Indicators
1. Number of walkabouts.
2. Number of tenants supported via social housing 

providers.
3. Number of events held.
4. Number of property improvements made.
5. Case studies and feedback from tenants’ and 

residents’ groups. P
age 49



Actions
1. Explore and develop outreach activities and 

opportunities in the ward.
2. Engage with partners around the delivery of early-

years and parents’ sessions to develop provision in 
the ward including family centred approach to 
meet identified support needs.

3. Work with providers and community to increase 
the take up of the 2 year offer of free 15 hours 
childcare.

4. Explore transition work with primary schools, 
Youth Service and partners.

5. Explore and support networking opportunities for 
primary schools in the ward.

6. Work with diverse groups of young people to co-
design activities and opportunities along with 
partners. 

7. Involve young people in decision making and 
consultations.

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes

1. Improved life-skills and development for 0-3 
year olds.

2. Improved networking and information shared 
via partnership working.

3. Increased take up of 2 year offer of free 
childcare.

4. More children and young people displaying 
appropriate social skills, confidence and well-
being.

5. More children and young people achieving 
higher attainment.

6. More young people ready for transition from 
primary to secondary school.

7. More young people actively contributing to 
youth voice/discussions.

8. More young people pro-socially involved in 
activities in their local area.

9. More young people leading decisions taken in 
their local and wider areas.

10. More young people with increased life-skills, 
confidence, increased self-esteem

11. Increased aspirations.

Indicators
1. Case studies, feedback from partners and good 

news stories.
2. Number of families taking up 2 year offer.
3. Number of pupils enrolled in transition work.
4. Number of meetings/events.
5. Number of co-designed youth activities and 

initiatives.
6. Number of young people involved in initiatives 

in the community.

P
age 50



Actions

1. Support voluntary organisations to design 
services and sessions to meet the health 
needs of their communities including reducing 
social isolation and obesity.

2. Support young people and Youth Service to 
deliver a youth summit. 

3. Support access to youth sessions to empower 
young people to choose and be part of 
developing opportunities to access better 
health choices.

4. Referral and signpost of residents to public 
health programmes. 

5. Work with partners to deliver accessible food 
project.

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes
1. Improved health through more self-care.

2. More young people engaged in positive 
health activities.

3. Improved health.

4. More residents accessing health activities.

Indicators

1. Case studies and user feedback. 

P
age 51



Actions

1. Work with partners to target young people 
most at risk of and / or involved with 
criminality.

2. Promote methods of reporting ASB and other 
crime and ensure partnership approaches are 
taken to address issues.

• Hold local drop-in community engagement 
sessions with NPT and other partners.

• Consider relevant pro-active local campaigns 
and engage residents.

• Provide feedback and visibility of action 
taken. 

3. Support community clean-ups.
• Consult with residents on clean and green 

issues.
• Develop local campaigns and initiatives.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes

1. More young people engaged in positive 
activities. 

2. More residents aware of how to report 
concerns.

3. Improved satisfaction with services.

4. People feel safer in their neighbourhoods. 

5. Cleaner neighbourhoods.   

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from partners 

P
age 52



Actions

1. Work with key organisations to deliver 
initiatives for alternative and affordable transport.

2. Develop projects that increase recycling.
Promote methods of reporting waste 
management issues. 
Engage partners to improve ‘grot-spots and work 
with residents to look at sustaining 
improvements. 

3. Partnership approaches to develop 
opportunities to strengthen community groups 
and volunteering and encourage community 
celebrations and community pride initiatives.  

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators – Little Horton

Outcomes

1. More people opting for more sustainable 
methods of travel

2. More people recycling. 
Improvement in physical appearance of 
neighbourhoods.

3. More opportunities developed for residents 
to engage in local environmental projects.
More residents feeling that they have a voice 
in local environmental issues.

Indicators

1. Case studies and feedback from partners. 

2. Increase in recycling rates.
Number of campaigns promoted.
Number of reports of fly tipping.
Number of grot-spots cleared.

3. Number of people involved in local 
environmental initiatives.
Number of community litter picks.

P
age 53



Let’s keep the conversation going

Contact your Area Co-ordinator’s Office for more 
information about this plan, and how to get involved 
in your community.

Area Co-ordinator: Louise Williams
Phone: 01274 431066
Email: bradfordeastinformation@bradford.gov.uk

Address: 
Bradford East Area Co-ordinator's Office
Harris Street Cleansing Depot, 
Harris Street
Bradford
BD1 5HU

Everybody in the Bradford East locality can make a difference!
Here are a few ideas….

Connect
•Meet your ward councillors (via email, phone, in person at their 
surgeries) 
•Get to know your Area Co-ordinator’s Office team and their Ward 
Officers and Assistant Ward Officers

Have your say
•Share your ideas through resident and community consultation
•Attend Area Committee, learn about key plans and ask questions
•Vote in local elections

Get involved
•Volunteer in your area (lots of opportunities can be found here)
•Be neighbourly
•Choose sustainable, active travel options
•Community action e.g. Dementia friendly communities, litter picks

Find lots more ideas at www.peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk 

P
age 54

https://volunteeringbradford.org/
http://www.peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk/


Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25

Developed and delivered in partnership with local Councillors, partner 
agencies, voluntary, community and faith organisations and residents

P
age 55



Foreword
Bradford East Area Committee Chair – Cllr Zafar Iqbal and        
Area Co-ordinator – Louise Williams
• The Bradford East Locality Plan (2022-25) has been developed during a period of unprecedented challenge and uncertainty as we continue 

to work alongside residents, communities and local partners to tackle Covid-19 and its effects on our communities. 
• The response and support by individuals, communities and local partners across the Bradford East constituency during the Pandemic has 

been phenomenal. 
• The residents of Bradford East, and all the villages and towns that make up the constituency, have truly demonstrated that People Can 

make a difference, highlighting key strengths and further potential. 
• We want the Bradford East Locality Plan to be ambitious and forward thinking. Our vision is to a build safe, strong and active communities 

where local voices are heard and citizens are empowered to work alongside public agencies and partners to address the needs and issues of 
the locality. We will concentrate on our strengths and assets to enhance community capacity and tackle inequalities. 

• It is important that we focus on prevention as well as intervening early when problems do emerge so that everyone can live a long, healthy, 
and full life. 

• We understand that Bradford East forms an important part of wider plans for the District. This is why we have aligned our locality wide and 
ward specific priorities to the District Priority Outcomes: Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy, Decent Homes, Good Start, 
Great Schools, Better Health, Better Lives, Strong, Safe and Active Communities, and a Sustainable District. 

Louise Williams
Bradford East Area Coordinator

Cllr Zafar Iqbal
Chair of Bradford East Area Committee

This plan is everybody’s business!
To make a significant positive difference in the 
Bradford East Area, we need everybody to get 

involved. 

P
age 56

https://peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk/
https://peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk/
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/media/6152/councilplan2021-25.pdf
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/media/6152/councilplan2021-25.pdf
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/media/6152/councilplan2021-25.pdf
https://www.bradford.gov.uk/media/6152/councilplan2021-25.pdf


Definition of Terms

City of Bradford 
Metropolitan District

Localities

Wards  

Neighbourhoods

Locality:
The physical geographies in which locality working is delivered; 
primarily the 5 constituencies of Keighley, Shipley, Bradford West, 
Bradford East and Bradford South. Also known as an ‘Area’. 

Ward:
An administrative division of a locality that elects and is represented by 
3 ward councillors. There are 6 wards per locality and 30 wards in total. 

Neighbourhood:
At sub-ward level, residents may identify with a particular 
neighbourhood e.g. Braithwaite. This is a more informal local structure.

Prevention:
Preventing or delaying problems from arising in the first place so that 
everyone across the Bradford District – whatever locality they come 
from – can live a long, healthy, and full life.

Early Help:
Tackling problems head-on as soon as they emerge, intervening early 
before problems escalate.

There are 3 important levels at which decisions are made 
across Bradford; District, Locality and Ward. Sub-ward level 

neighbourhoods exist through a more informal arrangement.

P
age 57



About the Locality Plan
What is the plan? Why have one? How did we develop it? How do we deliver it? Who’s involved?

• A working document for 
what we want to achieve to 
create as good a quality of 
life as possible for the 
people living here.

• It includes information 
about our strengths, needs 
and issues and informs our 
key local priorities. 

• Some priorities are relevant 
to the whole of Bradford 
East while others are ward 
specific. 

• It will focus our attention 
on the key strengths and 
challenges in Bradford 
East and help address 
them.

• It focusses on prevention 
and early help, so that 
everyone can live a long, 
healthy and full life.

• It makes sure that what 
we do locally is aligned to 
the bigger plans for the 
whole Bradford District. 

• We used the latest 
local data and 
intelligence.

• We heard from a wide 
range of local voices 
including Cllrs, 
residents, colleagues 
in our partner agencies 
and in voluntary, 
community and faith 
organisations.

• A public perception 
survey was used and 
the Plan has been 
agreed by the Area 
Committee. 

• Now we know our key 
priorities, we can 
develop a detailed 
action plan to help us 
deliver them. An 
action log will help us 
track positive impact 
and helps make sure 
everybody involved 
knows what else we 
need to do.

• The Area Committee 
monitors the plan to 
make sure we’re 
making progress. 

• Everybody living 
in Bradford East 
can make a 
difference! 

• Local services and 
organisations will 
all work together 
with local people 
and communities 
to address our 
key priorities.

What are the Bradford District Priority Outcomes (2021-25)?
Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy; Decent 
Homes, Good Start, Great Schools; Better Health, Better Lives; 

Strong, Safe and Active Communities; and a Sustainable District.

P
age 58



Bradford East Locality Today

The Bradford East Locality covers a diverse area, from Bradford 
city centre to Apperley Bridge.

Electoral Wards Neighbourhoods within each 
ward

Bolton & Undercliffe Bolton, Swain House, Undercliffe

Bowling & Barkerend Barkerend, Cutler Heights, East 
Bowling, Laisterdyke, Swaine Green

Bradford Moor Bradford Moor, Laisterdyke, 
Thornbury

Eccleshill Eccleshill, Fagley, Thorpe Edge, 
Ravenscliffe

Idle & Thackley Apperley Bridge, Greengates, Idle, 
Thackley

Little Horton Canterbury, Little Horton, 
Marshfields, West Bowling

Religious Breakdown:
Muslim – 36.94%

Christian – 36.82%
No Religion – 17.14%

Religion Not Stated – 5.79%
Sikh – 2.15%

Hindu – 0.74%
Other – 0.24%

Buddhist – 0.11%
Jewish – 0.03%

Age Distribution: 
0-19 – 40,312

20-39 – 33,518
40-69 – 37,797
70 – 85+ - 9,018

Ethnic Breakdown: 
White – 60,446

Asian/Asian British – 44,750
Mixed/Multiple ethnic group – 3526

Black/African/Caribbean/Black British 
– 2794

Other ethic group - 2304

Population Count as of 
2020:

121,952

You can find out more about Bradford East locality here
• Public Health Profile - JSNA
• Bradford Observatory

P
age 59

https://jsna.bradford.gov.uk/documents/Community%20Partnership%20and%20area%20profiles/01%20Area%20Committee%20Health%20Profiles/Bradford%20West%20-%20Area%20Profile%202021.pdf
https://bradobservatory.wordpress.com/


Bradford East Locality – Achievements and 
Investments
There is a strong sense of community in neighbourhoods in Bradford East. Although people are facing challenges, they stick 
together and support each other. This was evidenced during the Pandemic when faith-based organisations and voluntary 
groups mobilised with hundreds of volunteers to support people with food, shopping, befriending and much more. Through 
the priorities in this Plan, we are hoping to empower local people and businesses to work collaboratively with partners to 
strengthen community-led approaches. 

Bradford Council is committed to continuing to invest in Bradford East. Projects delivered as part of the Active Travel 
Programme to encourage walking and cycling will be complemented by the conversion of Wakefield Road to a bus and cycle 
priority corridor. The City Connect Superhighway, segregated cycle route, links Bradford to Leeds and the multi-million pound 
junction improvement at Greengates has improved pedestrian facilities and reduced traffic congestion. The Council is working 
with Canal Road Urban Village Ltd to deliver over 1,200 properties and commercial units along the centre section of the Canal 
Road Corridor. 

Significant improvements have been carried out in parks and following an extensive refurbishment of Bowing Pool in 2020, a 
new fitness facility  opened at the site in early 2022. Better Start Bradford started delivery of a 10 year £50 million test and 
learn programme in 2015 working with pregnant women and children aged 0-3 and their families to improve child outcomes 
and school readiness in 3 wards in Bradford East.

P
age 60



Our Strengths

Local Economy

Local organisations and community 
groups

Physical spaces

Local Institutions

Networks and connections

Opportunities
Bradford East

P
age 61



Your Local Neighbourhood Service Team and Councillors

Eccleshill

Bolton & Undercliffe Bowling & Barkerend 

Idle & Thackley Little Horton 

Bradford Moor

Bradford East Locality
Area Committee Chair: Cllr Zafar Iqbal

Ward Officer: Nadia Hussain & Samina Ali
Assistant Ward Officer: Omar Ashraf

Ward Officer:  Jess Mallison
Assistant Ward Officer: 

Ward Officer: Nadia Hussain & Samina Ali
Assistant Ward Officer: Omar Ashraf

Councillor 
Simon 
Cunningham

Councillor
Julie 
Humphreys

Councillor 
Suhail Choudhry

Ward Officer: Aiden Townsend 
Assistant Ward Officer: Ibraheem Khan

Ward Officer: Aiden Townsend 
Assistant Ward Officer: Ibraheem Khan

Ward Officer: Jess Mallison 
Assistant Ward Officer: 

Area Coordinator: Louise Williams

For more information about your councillors including contact details and surgery times, please visit our webpage. 

Councillor 
Riaz Ahmed

Councillor 
Shafiq Ahmed

Councillor 
Zafar Iqbal 

Councillor 
Imran Khan

Councillor 
Rizwana Jamil 

Councillor 
Hassan Khan

Councillor
Taj Salam

Councillor
Talat Sajawal

Councillor
Noor Elahi

Councillor
Susan Knox

Councillor
Brendan Stubbs

Councillor
Christopher 
Hayden

Councillor
Jeanette Sunderland

Councillor
Alun Griffiths

Councillor
Aislin Naylor

P
age 62

https://bradford.moderngov.co.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?VW=TABLE&PIC=1&FN=WARD


Locality Priorities - summary
Bradford District 

Priority Outcomes 
2021-25

Bradford East
Locality Wide Priorities 2022-25

Council Plan 
Key Performance 

Indicator

Lead 
Partner

Better Skills, More Good 
Jobs and a Growing 
Economy

• Improve the employment opportunities for young people, particularly those who 
need additional support to transition into the labour market. 

• Increase the rate of adult employment by reducing the barriers to work.
• Improve the skills attainment levels of the working age population. 

Decent Homes • Improve and maintain the quality of private rented and social housing, and empower 
tenants to address issues.

• Improve housing accessibility to enable more independent living for older people and 
people with disabilities.

• Improve the energy efficiency of homes and support people to manage household 
budgets.

Good Start, Great Schools • Enhance collaborative working between all agencies to deliver the early help agenda 
to improve resilience in families.

• Raise the level of school attendance and reduce the number of children and young 
people at risk of exploitation. 

• Improve partnership working across schools, colleges and VCS organisations in order 
to develop more joined-up and additional services through integrated working and 
information-sharing opportunities. Ensure that opportunities are created to hear and 
act on the voices of children and young people.

These priorities focus at a whole locality level. This could be because we see similar themes and trends across wards within a 
locality, so a more joined-up approach is beneficial, or it could be that a whole locality response will best serve these priorities.

P
age 63



Locality Priorities - summary

Bradford District 
Priority Outcomes 

2021-25

Bradford East
Locality Wide Priorities 2022-25

Council Plan 
Key Performance 

Indicator

Lead 
Partner

Better Health, Better 
Lives

• Increase access to timely and inclusive support for healthy lifestyles choices.
• Improve access to mental and physical health support.
• Improve communications to ensure that people access health care services at 

the right place and right time. 

Safe, Strong and Active 
Communities

• Reduce levels of anti-social behaviour and drug-related crime. 
• Promote greater interaction within and between neighbourhoods and 

communities in Bradford East, encouraging community engagement, 
participation and volunteering.

• Improve the visual amenity of the area from individual gardens to public 
open spaces.

A Sustainable District • Improve opportunities to adopt approaches that involve reducing, reusing 
and recycling waste.

• Stimulate interest in community growing initiatives and create more 
biodiverse environments.

• Work with local communities to promote more sustainable and 
environmentally friendly lifestyles, including increasing active travel and 
reducing the reliance on vehicles.

These priorities focus at a whole locality level. This could be because we see similar themes and trends across wards within a 
locality, so a more joined-up approach is beneficial, or it could be that a whole locality response will best serve these priorities.

P
age 64



Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a 
Growing Economy

• Improve the employment opportunities for young people, 
particularly those who need additional support to transition into the 
labour market. 

• Increase the rate of adult employment by reducing the barriers to 
work.

• Improve the skills attainment levels of the working age population. 

P
age 65



Actions

• Set up a network of partners involved in 
offering support around training and 
employment to ensure the needs and gaps in 
services are addressed and appropriately 
targeted.

• Provide employability and training services 
and support at neighbourhood-based hubs 
and centres to enable easy access.

• Develop and promote volunteering 
opportunities, work experience, 
apprenticeships and skills development to 
increase the confidence of young people to 
enter the labour market.

• Collaborate with partners to develop 
projects to raise aspirations, including using 
mentors/role models, to inspire young 
people and adults to achieve their potential.

Better Skills, More Good Jobs and a Growing Economy
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Increased understanding of provision and 
sharing of good practice.

• Individuals better prepared for the 
working environment, and working 
routines, with increased and varied skills.

• Adults and young people will have more 
choices in terms of education and work.

• Better skills for work.

Indicators

• Network set up.

• Increase in percentage of people with 
qualifications.

• Reduction in unemployment rates, 
including claimant rate 16-24 years. 

• Increase in number of working 
households.

• Feedback, case studies and good news 
stories.

P
age 66



Decent Homes

• Improve and maintain the quality of private rented and social 
housing, and empower tenants to address issues.

• Improve housing accessibility to enable more independent living for 
older people and people with disabilities.

• Improve the energy efficiency of homes and support people to 
manage household budgets.

P
age 67



Actions

• Undertake neighbourhood-based projects 
with partners, including landlords, to tackle 
properties in a poor condition.

• Develop a landlords’ and tenants’ 
educational pack outlining rights and 
responsibilities.

• Work with Adult Services, VCS and other 
organisations to identify vulnerable adults 
with needs and work jointly to ensure the 
necessary support is in place.

• Identify those most in need of winter help 
and raise awareness of the support 
available.

• Develop local offers with partners and 
signpost to relevant support.

Decent Homes
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Improved quality of living. 

• Less transient communities

• Reduction in number of people moving 
into care facilities

• Increase in suitable housing options that 
meet the needs of the community.

• Better links between the Council and 
private and social housing landlords

Indicators

• Increase in number of private sector 
houses with improved housing 
standards.

• Landlords’ and tenants’ pack developed.

• Increase in number of energy efficient 
homes.

• Resident and landlord feedback and case 
studies.

• Increase in take-up of local services in 
terms of winter support.

P
age 68



Good Start, Great Schools

• Enhance collaborative working between all agencies to deliver the 
early help agenda to improve resilience in families.

• Raise the level of school attendance and reduce the number of 
children and young people at risk of exploitation. 

• Improve partnership working across schools, colleges and VCS 
organisations in order to develop more joined-up and additional 
services through integrated working and information-sharing 
opportunities. Ensure that opportunities are created to hear and 
act on the voices of children and young people.

P
age 69



Actions

• Bring together relevant partners at an 
individual/family or neighbourhood level to 
agree the most effective support.

• Encourage take-up of the 2 year old offer.

• Identify and work with young people with 
poor school attendance and ensure they 
have access to positive education and/or 
training opportunities, including vocational 
pathways.

• Raise awareness of services and 
opportunities for early intervention and 
family support. Encourage families to 
become involved.

• Scope out the capacity of schools and the 
third sector for the provision of additional 
children’s and young people’s activities.

Good Start, Great Schools
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Improved take-up of services and family 
resilience.

• Improved communication and 
partnership working between schools, 
colleges and partner organisations.

• Improved level of development at the 
early years stage.

• Young people feel much more part of 
their communities/neighbourhoods.

• Young people on more positive 
pathways.

• Families functioning better.

Indicators

• Reduction of NEET young people.

• Reduction of children and young people 
involved in serious and organised crime.

• Increase in activities for children and 
young people.

• Increase in the number of families 
supported through early help 
interventions. 

• Feedback from partners.

• Focus groups, case studies and good 
news stories.

P
age 70



Better Health, Better Lives

• Increase access to timely and inclusive support for healthy lifestyles 
choices.

• Improve access to mental and physical health support.

• Improve communications to ensure that people access health care 
services at the right place and right time.  

P
age 71



Actions

• Understand what projects/services are  
established in respect of the priority areas 
and connect people to these to reduce 
health inequalities.

• Identify existing projects/services to 
improve access to mental and physical 
health support, including social isolation, 
and improve take-up.   

• Work with Community Partnerships to 
ensure priorities are linked to the system 
wide priorities, taking a prevention 
approach to reduce health inequalities.  

• Ensure that services are accessible to 
people, applying the learning from Covid 
by bringing services to the community or 
reducing other barriers.

Better Health, Better Lives
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Increase access to timely and inclusive 
support for lifestyle choices, including  
information, ensuring successful work is 
built on rather than duplicated.

• Ensure a system wide approach is 
undertaken to address health 
inequalities across the Locality to 
support service users to address their 
health and physical needs.

• Agree, implement and monitor an 
action plan for the Locality, ensuring 
service user engagement and co-
production. 

Indicators

• %/number of services users reporting a 
positive increase in accessing timely and 
inclusive support for healthy lifestyle 
choices.

• %/number of services users reporting a 
positive improvement in accessing 
mental and physical health support.

• %/number service users reporting back 
on their experience in accessing services 
and up to date information.

 

P
age 72



Safe, Strong and Active Communities

• Reduce levels of anti-social behaviour and drug-related crime. 

• Promote greater interaction within and between 
neighbourhoods and communities in Bradford East, encouraging 
community engagement, participation and volunteering.

• Improve the visual amenity of the area from individual gardens 
to public open spaces.

P
age 73



Actions

• Build relationships between communities 
and partners involved in reducing anti-social 
behaviour, such as the Police, Council and 
Fire Service, to ensure issues are highlighted 
and addressed early.  

• Establish ward-based work which is 
asset/strengths based and which celebrates 
‘what’s strong’ in our neighbourhoods, 
rather than focussing on ‘what’s wrong’. 
Promote the District-wide ‘Community Stars 
Awards’.

• Set up an area-based network and share 
learning and good practice from this across 
the Locality. 

• Test new approaches to engaging residents,  
businesses and other stakeholders in 
creating cleaner and greener 
neighbourhoods.

Safe, Strong and Active Communities
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Residents are aware of the action that is 
being taken to address ASB and drug-
related crime and feel more confident to 
report their concerns. 

• Local communities benefit from more 
community-led action and initiatives 
which connect the assets within the 
community and lead to an increase in 
community pride and more sustainable 
positive improvements in those 
communities.

• Organisations are more connected.

• Cleaner and tidier neighbourhoods.

Indicators

• Crime and ASB incident data. Number of 
stories of positive action posted on social 
media. Number of reports of ASB and 
drug-related crime.

• Case stories and good news stories 
relating to community-led action and 
initiatives. Evidence of increased 
community pride.

• Evidence of the benefits to individuals and 
local communities from increased 
engagement and volunteering.

P
age 74



A Sustainable District

• Improve opportunities to adopt approaches that involve reducing, 
reusing and recycling waste.

• Stimulate interest in community growing initiatives and create 
more biodiverse environments.

• Work with local communities to promote more sustainable and 
environmentally friendly lifestyles, including increasing active travel 
and reducing the reliance on vehicles.

P
age 75



Actions

• All of these priorities will be addressed by 
taking action at a ward level; trying 
different ‘test and learn’ approaches in 
different wards to identify the approaches 
that have the most impact and to better 
understand how to tailor our work with 
communities to help create the biggest 
impact.

• Sustainable development should be a 
cross-cutting priority and principle 
underpinning all of the action taken in 
regard to the previous five themes.

A Sustainable District
Actions, Outcomes and Indicators

Outcomes

• Improved active travel infrastructure.

• More households reusing and recycling 
more items.

• More individuals and groups involved in 
growing food. 

• More individuals and groups involved in 
developing areas, including gardens, to 
increase biodiversity.

Indicators

• Active Travel Networks and other 
infrastructure in place.

• Increase in Council kerbside recycling 
rates.

• Number of community-led food growing 
initiatives and number of people 
involved.

• Case studies and good news stories 
relating to gardens and areas developed 
to improve biodiversity. 

• Evidence that sustainable development 
principles have been considered when 
developing projects and initiatives 
across all themes of the Locality Plan.

P
age 76



Let’s keep the conversation going

Contact your Area Co-ordinator’s Office for more 
information about this plan, and how to get involved 
in your community.

Area Co-ordinator: Louise Williams
Phone: 01274 431066
Email: bradfordeastinformation@bradford.gov.uk

Address: 
Bradford East Area Co-ordinator's Office
Harris Street Depot 
Harris Street
Bradford
BD1 5HU

Everybody in the Bradford East locality can make a difference!
Here are a few ideas….

Connect
•Meet your ward councillors (via email, phone, in person at their 
surgeries) 

•Get to know your Area Co-ordinator’s Office team and their Ward 
Officers and Assistant Ward Officers

Have your say
•Share your ideas through resident and community consultation
•Attend Area Committee, learn about key plans and ask questions
•Vote in local elections

Get involved
•Volunteer in your area (lots of opportunities can be found here)
•Be neighbourly
•Choose sustainable, active travel options
•Community action e.g. Dementia friendly communities, litter picks

Find lots more ideas at www.peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk 

P
age 77

https://volunteeringbradford.org/
http://www.peoplecanbradforddistrict.org.uk/


T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Report of the Strategic Director Place to the meeting of 
the Bradford East Area Committee to be held on  
28th September 2022 

E 
 
 
Subject:   
 
Policing - Bradford East 
 
Summary statement: 
 
This report updates members on key policing and anti-social behaviour issues in the 
Bradford East Constituency. 
 
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY: 
 
It is recognised that our most disadvantaged neighbourhoods experience a greater range 
of community safety issues. In addition, a range of minority ‘community of interest’ groups 
can experience extra barriers in accessing services. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
Jason Longhurst 
Strategic Director Place  

Portfolio:   
Neighbourhoods and Community Safety  
 
Portfolio Holder: 
Cllr Abdul Jabar 
 

Report Contact:  Louise Williams   
Phone: 01274 431066 
E-mail: louise.williams@bradford.gov.uk 

Overview & Scrutiny Area:  
Corporate  

Page 79

Agenda Item 7/



1 SUMMARY 
 
1.1 This report updates members on key policing and anti-social behaviour issues in the 

Bradford East Constituency. 
 
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 Bradford East Neighbourhood Policing Team works closely with Bradford Council’s 

Neighbourhoods (Area Co-ordinator’s) Team across the East Constituency. There are 
named Police and Council Ward Officers aligned to wards across the area who are 
supported by designated staff with allocation to specific areas. The operational 
boundaries of the Police and Council are co-terminus and therefore enable effective 
co-ordination, tasking and problem-solving. 

 
2.2 A breakdown of crime figures for the Bradford East Area can be found in Appendix 1. 

The figures show January – July 2022 and are compared to the same period in 2019 
to allow a fair comparison owing to Covid restrictions in the intervening period. When 
comparing this period 2022 to 2019 there has been a 10% rise in crime. It must be 
noted that several priority crime types have seen significant decreases, these being 
residential and business burglaries, robberies and theft from motor vehicle. The overall 
increase can be attributed to a number of factors. An increase in proactivity has seen 
the number of drugs’ offences increase by 20%. The other contributing factor is an 
increase in violent crime without injury, which saw a rise of 27%. 

 
2.5 Incidents of anti-social behaviour began to increase rapidly in Spring 2022. These 

issues centred around Thorpe Edge and Ravenscliffe. A multi-agency response saw 
partners from the Police, Council, Anti-social Behaviour Teams, Youth Service, social 
housing landlords and schools come together. A group of approximately 60 young 
people were identified as being involved at various levels. This group has been split 
into tiers and are being worked with accordingly by relevant partners. Those identified 
as committing criminal offences are being dealt with via the criminal justice system. 
Anti-social behaviour legislation is being utilised where appropriate. However, services 
are also working together to ensure the relevant support is in place. Intervention work 
is ongoing with the lower tiers. 

 
2.6 A regular calendar for multi-agency days of action involving Police, a multitude of 

Council services, Youth Services, Operation Steerside and other agencies began 
following the lifting of Covid restrictions. The days of action occur every 2 weeks and 
rotate across the 6 ward areas, focusing on priorities raised during ward partnership 
meetings.  

 
An example of the results from a recent day of action on Leeds Road (BD3) are shown below; 
 

• 1 section 59 warning issued; 
• Disqualified driver arrested; 
• Four stop searches under section 23 Misuse of Drugs Act; 
• 2 vehicles seized for no insurance;  
• 3 Notice and Producers served for vehicles carrying waste and scrap metal without a 

waste carrier’s licence and not being able to provide waste transfer notes; 

Page 80



• 6 (vehicles) defects immediate prohibitable – This means your vehicle becomes 
immobilized and you cannot drive it, could potentially be prosecuted. The type of 
defects found, noisy exhaust silencer removed, tires, steering components, lamps, 
warning lamps indicating fault; 

• 11 (vehicles) defects delayed prohibitions;  
• 1 vehicle summoned to court for driving whilst on the phone; 
• 25 Tors issued (points/fines) – including people not wearing their seatbelts, driving 

whilst on their phones, due care and attention, no child seat, tyre tickets, no insurance;  
• 11 FPNs (fixed penalty notices) issues for parking and 
• Speed watch – two vehicles caught speeding; warning letters issued.  

 
2.7 Last year Police, Council Services and local communities came together to reduce 

firework-related anti-social behaviour across Bradford East. This was largely 
successful, however there were still small pockets of disorder in particular in the 
Undercliffe area. Planning for this year began in Spring and work is ongoing with young 
people in this area to prevent a re-occurrence this year. This is being led by Youth 
Services.  

 
2.8 The BD3 Unites Partnership continues, seeing the Police, Council and local community 

work together on a number of community-led projects. Further policing operations in 
early summer saw several additional arrests in this area alongside the seizure of drugs 
and cash. These matters remain under investigation. 

 
2.9 School engagement work has begun with a focus on delivering a consistent product to 

all primary schools across Bradford East. All primary schools have been contacted and 
offered the opportunity to sign up to the school engagement programme which will see 
the Neighbourhood Policing Team teaming up with Bradford City Community 
Foundation to deliver 3 inputs across the school year. The inputs will be to year 6 
students, focusing on 3 priority areas (knife crime, anti-social behaviour and healthy 
relationships). This also provides an opportunity for the Police and Council to hold joint 
contact points at local primary schools during parents’ evenings.  

 
2.10 Council and Neighbourhood Wardens and PCSOs have been completing joint parking 

patrols and a rota has been completed for this school year to ensure joined-up work to 
make drop off and pick up times safe for parents, children and young people.  

 
3. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no other considerations. 
  
4. RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES 
 
4.1 There are no direct risk management and / or governance issues arising from this report. 
 
5. LEGAL APPRAISAL 
 
5.1 The report provides an update from the Police about crime and work undertaken with 

partners across the Bradford East area.  
 
6. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

Page 81



 
6.1 SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1.1 There are no sustainability implications apparent. 
 
6.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS 
 
6.2.1 There are no direct greenhouse gas emission impacts apparent. 
 
6.3 COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.3.1 Implementation of the Locality and Ward Plans and the Community Safety Plan is 

expected to positively impact community safety across the district. 
  
6.4 HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 
 
6.4.1 There are no issues arising from this report. 
 
6.5 TRADE UNION 
 
6.5.1 There are no issues arising from this report. 
 
6.6 WARD IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.6.1 Certain Ward areas experience greater crime and community safety issues. Ward Plans 

are expected to prioritise these locations.  
 
6.7 IMPLICATIONS FOR CORPORATE PARENTING 
 
6.7.1 It is recognised that looked after children can be more vulnerable to specific crime types 

and appropriate Corporate Parent leads should be kept up to date with trends and 
concerns in relation to community safety. 

 
6.8 ISSUES ARISING FROM PRIVACY IMPACT ASSESMENT 
 
6.8.1 There are no issues arising from this report. 
 
7. NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS 
 
7.1 None.  
 
8. OPTIONS 
 
8.1 That the Area Committee offers further views and advice to the Council/Police and 

partners tackling crime and community safety in Bradford East Area. 
 
9. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
9.1 That Bradford East Area Committee notes the work undertaken by the Bradford East 

Neighbourhood Policing Team and partners.  
 

Page 82



10. APPENDICES 
 
10.1 Appendix 1 – Police Crime Statistics. 
 
11. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 
11.1 None. 
 
 
   
 
 

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



REDUCING CRIME 
 
TOTAL CRIME OFFENCES:    10% increase (since 2019) (Stats in the graph compare 01 Jan to 31 July each year) 
 
 

 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL BURGLARY OFFENCES:    57% Reduction (since 2019) 

   

10544

9801 9810

11603

9000

9500

10000

10500

11000

11500

12000

Total crime 2019 Total crime 2020 Total crime 2021 Total crime 2022

Bradford East: Total Recorded Crime 1st 
January - 31st July

633

533

278 271

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

2019 2020 2021 2022

Total Residential Burglaries - 01 
JAN to 31st JUL

0

50

100

150

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Burglary Residential 2019 Burglary Residential 2020

Burglary Residential 2021 Burglary Residential 2022

 Monthly Residential Burglary 
Offences 01 JAN - 31 JULY

Page 85



BUSINESS BURGLARY OFFENCES:          30% Reduction (since 2019) 

 
   
ROBBERY OFFENCES:    23% Reduction (since 2019) 

  
 
THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE OFFENCES:    25% Increase (since 2019) 

 

155
173

98 108

0

50

100

150

200

Burglary 
Buisness 

2019

Burglary 
Buisness 

2020

Burglary 
Buisness 

2021

Burglary 
Buisness 

2022

Annual Totals: Burglary 
Business Offences - 01 JAN to 

31st JUL

0

20

40

60

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
Burglary Buisness 2019 Burglary Buisness 2020

Burglary Buisness 2021 Burglary Buisness 2022

Monthly Burglary Business Offences - 01 
JAN to 31st JUL 

113
87

70
87

0

50

100

150

Robbery 
2019

Robbery 
2020

Robbery 
2021

Robbery 
2022

Annual Totals: Robbery 
Offences - 

01 JAN to 31st JUL 

0

10

20

30

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Robbery 2019 Robbery 2020

Robbery 2021 Robbery 2022

Monthly Robbery Offences - 01 JAN to 
31st JUL 

141
110 100

177

0

50

100

150

200

Theft of 
motor 

vehicle 2019 

Theft of 
motor 

vehicle 2020

Theft of 
motor 

vehicle 2021

Theft of 
motor 

vehicle 2022

Annual Totals: Theft Of Motor 
Vehicle Offences - 01 JAN to 

31st JUL 

0

10

20

30

40

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Theft of motor vehicle 2019 Theft of motor vehicle 2020

Theft of motor vehicle 2021 Theft of motor vehicle 2022

Monthly Theft of Motor Vehicles 
Offences - 01 JAN to 31st JUL 

Page 86



THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE OFFENCES:    53% Reduction (since 2019) 

 
   
DRUG OFFENCES:  21% increase   (since 2019) 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

616

304 282 285

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Theft from 
motor 

vehicle 2019

Theft from 
motor 

vehicle 2020

Theft from 
motor 

vehicle 2021

Theft from 
motor 

vehicle 2022

Annual Totals: Theft From 
Motor Vehicle Offences - 01 

JAN to 31st JUL 

0

50

100

150

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Theft from motor vehicle 2019 Theft from motor vehicle 2020

Theft from motor vehicle 2021 Theft from motor vehicle 2022

Monthly Theft From Motor Vehicle 
Offences -

 01 JAN to 31st JUL 

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450
500

Drug 
offences 

2019 

Drug 
offences 

2020

Drug 
offences 

2021

Drug 
offences 

2022

Annual Totals: Drug Offences - 
01 JAN to 31st JUL  

0

20

40

60

80

100

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul
Drug offences 2019 Drug offences 2020

Drug offences 2021 Drug offences 2022

Monthly Drug Offences - 01 JAN to 31st 
JUL  

Page 87



Violent offences Bradford East Report 

 
 
Violence with injury: 4% increase (since 2019) 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 
Violence without injury: 27% increase (since 2019) 
 
 

942

921 918

982

880

900

920

940

960

980

1000

Violence 
With Injury 

2019

Violence 
With Injury 

2020

Violence 
With Injury 

2021

Violence 
With Injury 

2022

Annual Totals: Violence With 
Injury Offences - 01 JAN to 

31st JUL  

0

50

100

150

200

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Violence With Injury 2019

Violence With Injury 2020

Violence With Injury 2021

Violence With Injury 2022

Monthly Violence With Injury 
Offences - 01 JAN to 31st JUL  

Page 88



  

 
 
 
 

3059 3103

3492

3911

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

4500

Violence 
Without 

Injury 2019

Violence 
Without 

Injury 2020

Violence 
Without 

Injury 2021

Violence 
Without 

Injury 2022

Annual Totals: Violence 
Without Injury Offences - 01 

JAN to 31st JUL  

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Violence Without Injury 2019

Violence Without Injury 2020

Violence Without Injury 2021

Violence Without Injury 2022

Monthly Violence Without Injury 
Offences - 01 JAN to 31st JUL  

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 BRADFORD EAST LOCALITY PLAN AND WARD PLANS 2022 - 2025
	Doc D - Bradford East Locality Ward Plans 2022-25 - Appendix B
	Doc D - Draft Bradford East Locality Plan 2022-25 - Appendix A

	7 POLICING BRADFORD EAST
	Doc E - Appendix 1 – Police Crime Statistics


